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Fablic Serpice Commisston
January 27, 2006

Ansley Watson, Jr., Esquire

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
Post Office Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601

Re: Docket No. 060073-GU

Dear Mr. Watson:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of tariff modifications related to alert
days and unauthorized overruns, by Peoples Gas System, was filed in this office on January 26, 2006,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Kay Flynn NPT~ (1L
From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2006 2:08 PM

To: Martha Brown

Cc: Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard; Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Looking for a complaint

Wwill do. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Martha Brown

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2006 2:08 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Looking for a complaint

Kay, you can go ahead and issue the consummating order. Ilearned from Cheryl and Rhonda that thisis a
customer complaint involving application of the old tariff back in September. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2006 2:01 PM

To: Martha Brown

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Marguerite Lockard
Subject: FW: Looking for a complaint

Martha, please let me know what if anything we need to do here. We'll continue holding the CO till we hear
from you.

Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Rhonda Hicks

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2006 1:41 PM

To: Martha Brown

Cc: Shevie Brown; Kay Flynn; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: Looking for a complaint

694084G - Complaint filed 4/3
692608C - Information request

Thanks,
Rhonda L. Hicks
(850) 413-6449

----- Original Message-----

From: Martha Brown

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2006 11:50 AM
To: Rhonda Hicks

Subject: FW: Looking for a complaint
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Rhonda, would you see if you can track this down on your side? The Commission issued an order approving
modifications to this Peoples' tariff on March 14. The protest period ran til April 4. Kay Flynn doesn't see

anything in the docket file. She is going to hold off issuing the consummating order (which was due today)
until we can track this down.

----- Original Message-----

From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2006 10:47 AM
To: Martha Brown

Subject: FW: Looking for a complaint

Morning Martha,

I received Mary Anne's out of office reply that instructed me to seek your assistance. Here's the e-mail I
sent to Mary Anne.

Thanks, Cheryl

----- Original Message-----

From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2006 10:38 AM

To: Mary Anne Helton; Connie Kummer; Marshall Willis
Cc: Dale Mailhot; Beth Salak

Subject: Looking for a complaint

Good Morning All,

I have been told by a customer (Adam Cummins) that he filed a formal complaint with the Commission
regarding Peoples Gas' alert day penalties. He originally filed an information request which was sent to this
bureau. He left me a voice mail that said he filed a formal complaint and has some questions about the
procedure. I can'tlocate the complaint in the CATS system. Have any of you seen this complaint?



